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July 17, 2024

Riverside Public Library
3900 Mission Inn Avenue
Riverside, CA 92501

Dear Ms. Christmas:

As a member of the Inland Library System, Riverside Public Library receives funding from the
California State Library’s California Library Services Act for its cooperative efforts. Per
previous correspondence, Riverside Public Library had indicated that this funding would be
applied to Cloud Library. A check has been issued in the amount of $14,724.75 using Chase
BillPay and is expected to be delivered by July 23, 2024. Please apply the funds to Cloud
Library as previously indicated.

Please reach out to Andy Beck, Controller for the Inland Library System, at
abeck@socallibraries.org or (626) 427-3417 should you have any questions.

Thank you,

Christine Powers
Executive Director
Inland Library System
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